



Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP
Barristers & Solicitors
Patent & Trade-mark Agents
199 Bay Street
Suite 2800, Commerce Court West
Toronto ON M5L 1A9 Canada
Tel: 416-863-2400 Fax: 416-863-2653

June 27, 2008

Sharon Wong
Dir: 416-863-4178
sharon.wong@blakes.com

Reference: 87103/3

VIA E-MAIL AND COURIER

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319, 26th Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

**Re: Canadian Renewable Energy Corporation (CREC) – Application for Authority to
Expropriate for Wolfe Island Wind Plant transmission line, EB-2008-0050**

Dear Ms. Walli:

Procedural Order No 1 set a deadline of June 27, 2008 for the delivery of final arguments by Board Staff and the intervenors, and a deadline of July 7, 2008 for filing of CREC's Reply Argument. The June 27 deadline passed without any arguments being filed by Board Staff or the intervenors. Accordingly, CREC does not need to file a Reply Argument.

CREC respectfully requests that this matter now be submitted to the Board for determination without waiting until July 7, 2008.

Yours truly,

Sharon Wong

SW/maem

c: Mr. Paul Martin

21784616.1